
From: Faustner, Emma K
To: Faustner, Emma K
Cc: Greenberger, Emily E.
Subject: Inviting all members of the Class of 2023 to these Preparation for Practice Sessions
Date: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 8:52:26 AM
Importance: High

Dear Class of 2023,
 
Here is a list of the upcoming residency application advising and financial preparation sessions in Preparation for Practice week 2. These sessions are
open to anyone in the class of 2023, whether you are enrolled in the course or not. Please note that some sessions will be on ZOOM, and some will
be in person.
 
Monday, June, 27 from 1-2 pm: National Residency Match Data Presentation with Dr. Justin DeAngelis – Learn the significant factors for success
from last year’s match. Includes a Q&A.

à Via ZOOM
 

Monday, June 27 from 2-3 pm: Student Financial Services: Financial Preparation for your 4th year! with Ryan Gates
à Via ZOOM

 
Wednesday, June 29 from 11:30-1pm: Lunch with program directors and specialty advisors in each field – Sit and chat with residency program
directors and advisors in your field. Look for your specialty on a sign!

In-Person ONLY, MED ED 300 – Lunch provided
 
Thursday, June 30 from 12-1pm: “What I Wish I had Known about Residency: Q&A Panel with Current Residents.”

In-Person ONLY, MED ED 300 – Bring your own lunch
 
Friday, July 1 from 9-11:30 am: Residency Interview Overview and Workshop with Dr. Elise Everett

In-Person ONLY – MED ED 300
 
Friday, July 1 from 12-1pm: Residency Application Q&A Panel with your Deans. We will be joined by Dr. Rosen, Dr. McNamara, and Dr. Kulaga
                              à Via ZOOM
 
We look forward to seeing you soon!
 
Emily Greenberger, MD
Course Director of Preparation for Practice
Assistant Professor of Medicine
The University of Vermont Larner College of Medicine
Primary Care Internal Medicine
University of Vermont Department of Medicine
 
 
This message and any attachments may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or protected from disclosure under state and
federal laws. If you received this message in error or through inappropriate means, please reply to this message to notify the Sender that the
message was received by you in error, and then permanently delete this message from all storage media, without forwarding or retaining a
copy.
*************************************************************************************************************************
 
Emma Faustner (she/her)
Student Services Specialist
Advanced Integration and Residency Application Coordinator
Office of Medical Education
Given Courtyard N-100
89 Beaumont Ave.
Burlington, VT 05405
Emma.Faustner@med.uvm.edu
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